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[Contract Extenstion - October_2024]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

October 01, 2024,

Muhammad Basit Siddiqui,

Project Coordinator,
5440062720467,
Quetta.

Subject: Extension of Employment Contract

Dear Basit,
This is with reference to your employment contract with CHIP Training & Consulting (CTC) for
the position of Project Coordinator that has been expired on September 30, 2024.

It is hereby to inform you that your contract has been extended from October 01, 2024 to
December 31, 2024.

Please note that all other terms and conditions of the originally signed contract shall remain the i
same.

ours Sincerely,

HR B};ﬁrtment\j
CHIP Training and Consulting
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